# HOLBECK & WELBECK PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held in the Education Room at The Harley Gallery on Thursday, 24th February 2022

Present: Councillors: D Wall (Chair), J Cuckson, S Cuckson, K Dukes and M Welch (Clerk)

## 1. Apologies for absence

Apologies for absence were received from County Councillor Turner.

There were no members of the public present.

### 2. Declarations of interests

There were no declarations of interest.

#### 3. Public Forum

There were no questions raised.

# 4. Minutes of the previous meeting held 27<sup>th</sup> January 2022

The Minutes of the Meeting held on 27<sup>th</sup> January copies of which had been previously circulated to members were confirmed as a true record and were signed by the Chairman.

#### 5. Vacancies/Co-option

Councillor J Cuckson reported that the notices had been put up, we are waiting to hear from Bassetlaw if we can co-opt and notices will be displayed. Councillor Dukes suggested notices be put on the new noticeboard at Lady Margaret Hall.

# 6. Matters arising

## a) Noticeboard

This has still not been done although Councillor J Cuckson was told the work would be done on the Monday after our last meeting, councillors agreed the Chairman should discuss this with Duncan.

# 7. Financial statement and accounts for payment

a) The clerk reported that the balance of the Bank Account was currently £16362.91.

# b) Payments were made

M Welch £144 HMRC £36

### 8. Correspondence

### a) Defibrillator

It was suggested a defibrillator could be put in the phone box and the clerk was asked to enquire if it is possible to have both in there.

1:2

### b) Code of Conduct

A new code of conduct received had been circulated to councillors the clerk asked if Bassetlaw have adopted it, Councillor Kevin Greaves will make enquiries.

#### c) Newsletter

A request has been received from Norton and Cuckney asking if the council would be interested n getting involved with a newsletter. This was discussed, councillors agreed to look into it further discussing it with the community and to report back at the next meeting.

# 9. Reports from representatives

It was reported that here has been dumping in and around Clumber again.

## 10. Highway matters

There was nothing further to report.

## 11. Planning matters

There have been no new applications or decisions.

The clerk was asked to write to planning again as applications in our area do not seem to be getting to us such as the New Bakehouse Building application.

Councillor Dukes reported that plans for Norton and Cuckney should come to us as well this is a historic problem and the clerk was asked to write to planning, Councillor Dukes offered to raise this again as well next week at Bassetlaw.

### 12. Any other business- for information only

Concerns were raised about the logs blocking the entrance to Nursery Lodge. White Stones were also reported in Holbeck by the self-catering barns to stop parking. the clerk was asked to check if these have been approved with Highways and if so why have we not seen details, if not why are they there.

Councillor Dukes had been asked why we are not using Lady Margaret Hall for meetings, he has arranged to go and have a look next week then it can be discussed further at the next meeting.

#### 13. Date of next meeting

The next meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Thursday, 28 April 2022 in the Education Room at The Harley Gallery at 6:30 p.m.

The meeting closed at 7.	20pm.	
Chair's Signature:		
Date:		
Date.		 